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Miss Jans “mith

b4 rector, Civil Archives

Sgtionsl Archives

¥ashington, D.C. 20408 e e e e e 2t

Dear Miss “mith,
Your letter of the Z7th came today, with the enclosed pictures, for which I thank you.

&g@wwwmmamtmlmxmwmmumyuumm
benefit much from letters like yours. o

Mawmamuwn&ﬂntlmhmtowhichyondonotnsmd.

_memawlunmw;mmtwmmtum
mM.mmwmatmruwmmmmmlmwnmm
uucmﬁngof'chlsfm&ofthcmm. Generslly 1 ssek to keep sbout §100 there.

mmMMnmwmbmmmlmdehwymmwmtb‘t
1 have not cbtained. Two years ago, when i'va o
Arciives to sexd me avtomstl mhrahmuitmude.ltm.ualmaffem
%o majnkain an sdequate deposit on whick you can make money) snd as alvays assured any

"added cost. The Avohives refosed tiis, Not becsuse my desires sod my inteathous vere

Itumubonttwmtkaimlwﬁth-mm“n.fmmmt&-
m.ommmmmu.mufarqwumﬁm.Butdnsp&h;llouf
mmmm.mmmtmwmmwu,uaxwmywmm
%ol ms 1ts oost. (The Arciives did write e that I had & negative balance when this was
mW,M‘MaMﬁquWMﬂOﬂ.) o

mmunatm;tucmﬂnh'wutnvo.'lmwob;nammex
!«mmmdmt.mtwrmhnmmm:amtoothanvhih
mtttomalxubummtmhmtmmmtmhrotplsnd?!hst,,:_;
mammwnmmmanmthonomum.uamum B
Wu.mmmmonﬁ.uwmhmtpmﬂungmuthuﬁm

A check for $170,00 im enclosed. - '
You 40 uyth:t'eoﬁndth’ docunents that you ordered will soon be ocupleted.® .

Maﬂﬂanrlduthauayouhadmtwthhmﬂrormthsuorl&ast!»u@
1 had not asked for these public records two momths aso in the very same you
mmmmm.mm.mm*mmmwm&uw have
not matntained &iis nos-interest mocount and had not assured axy sided ovst.

I‘ngettiuolmmduzﬁmdlmmthmthem‘mehad. However, + have
mmollwﬂmdwhﬂo&nxuofmamlm.Ihavonnuclearmc:onectionof
mmmmmﬁMm@itmraleMmdofmmm' refussal.
And I gm entirely without doubt that I 4id make specific request for thia relesse and st
and extra check to ascure you. L

Iotthnt-‘tmainmtumumlhsveaﬂm&epdtymhmtowm‘
Mlan.lotﬂatutbmismmmﬁotgmrmtmtmmmm
J¥X asspasiuation, at 204 & page, it is not the Archives. Touwmash cost per oopy is
sbont a esni a page, wnles: as I suspect you have built imeffecienoy in. And you are to
mmsrﬁu.!otuhnmyofmtemuom. - L :
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S92 You ave really tellking about a couple of hours of work am a mackine gulte inferior

.. %o whet the government provides its bureausrats when you say “copies of the documents you

ordered will scom be occapleted.” me‘tdm‘wtmtmhmtwiomm‘
work en @ modern machine for copying. 5 -

After about two montha?

'm.langmmllyuddmpcuﬁmmdtmwummlmdo
aboutitIdoa&m%lﬁu~huhimmnrﬁmowm=mhm .
mwommmmmm,mmumcmwNMmm
W%lmcdm”mmmonlymmn&tit "soon will be

I&omntumuyouhavomplhdthsnmtomothnvhommwh
you received after méns, . :

I:tthszvisonlyem.néithewth»ramme.Idmwmttomuhym
one request was complied with prior to mine, which as of now has not been complied with,

1 aleo want to koow why when years ago & first auied about the Sscret Serbice index
1 was given o figure half the size of the nmumber of entfries you nov tell me it ineludes.
The Archibes received &!ﬂa index st least sxxémiwxy s decale agn. Has £t in this decadsy -
taken the Bidblical injuetion to be frdiful smd multiply this literally?

If in your ivory tower you are detached from viaet I refer to above about oopying
alehibc.uiannmlhanvrithnyoutodaytbeymmbtweop&uammd.u
yminthtdchuaot&tapmmmm:m&mﬂn.

That I can feel and expreas indigmation over all of this you may not let yourself
understand. However, if 1 am in factual error, I do solicit correction, :

Since roly,

N i \ “arold Weisberg
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

May 27, 1977

S Mr. Harold Weisberg
Wt e Route 12
’ Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to your letters of May 9, 17, and 21, 1977, concern-
ing the records of the Warren Commission.

Enclosed are the copies of Shaneyfelt exhibits that you ordered. The
electrostatic copies of documents that you ordered will soon be com-
pleted. The cost will be about $170,00. This does not include the
CIA document that you do not want or the Secret Service indexes. The
indexes include about 12,000 cards. We can furnish you a microfilm
copy of the indexes for about $200,00 or an electrostatic copy for
about $400.00. The actual cost will depend on the meter count when
the records are copied. The balance in your deposit account is now
$69.50., To order copies, please send a ‘check or money order made
payable to the National Archives Trust Fund (NNFL) and addressed to
the Cashier, National Archives (GSA), Washington, DC 20408.

The Secret Service records that were recently released have not been ;
deposited in the National Archives, and we have no information con- i
cerning them.’ ’ |

Sincefely,

JMISS) JANE F. SMITH

Director

Civil Archives Division
!

Enclosures

"276.191® Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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‘An Ana,lysm of The Methods Used By Commu.mst
State Police In The Arrest, Interrogation, and

Indoctnnatmnpf Persons’ Regarded as "Enemles ’

‘of The State”




N Q General National Archives
D Services and .
AN Administration Records Service Washington, DC 20408

REFERENCE REPORT

INQUIRY: Warren Commission Records Made Available in 1977

Report: The following is a list of previously restricted records
made available for research during 1977. The documents are among
the Records of the President's Commission on the Assassination of
President Kennedy (Record Group 272).

s CD 651, p. 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 12,14, 16, and 19 (changes. in
— . deletions) : A p

CD 1012 (3 p.; deletioms)
C1222 (2 p.)

Letter of J., Edgar Hoover. to J. Lee Rankin of May 1, 1964,
concerning Paul V. Carroll (2 p.; deletions)

Copies of these documents can be furnished for 20 cents a page with
a minimum charge of $2.00. To order, please send a check or money
order made payable to the National Archives Trust Fund (NNFJ) and
addressed to the Cashier, National Archives (GSA), Washington, DC
20408, : )

MARION M. J SON o . .

Judicial and Fiscal Branch
Civil Archives Division




